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Waste Management Division

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Attn: Mr. Carl Froede

345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Re: Interim Remedial Action Report Guidelines
Dear Mr. Froede:

As discussed in our meeting of April 18, 1991, and in subsequent
telephone calls, we requested written guidance outlining
reporting requlrements for interim remedial actions. This
information is necessary to move forward with planning and
conducting an interim remedial action for the Hadnot Point
Industrial Area (HPIA) shallow aquifer at MCB Camp Lejeune.

In the last several weeks, all interested parties have been
discussing plans to conduct an interim remedial action at HPIA
shallow aquifer. The intent of this action is to prevent the
further migration of contaminants while a final remedial action
is being developed for various operable units at HPIA.

The National Contingency Plan (NCP) defines specific reporting
requirements for Remedial Investigations, Feasibility Studies,
Proposed Remedial Action Plans, and Records of Decision. The NCP

does not, however, address the reporting requirements for interim
remedial actions.

In several recent discussions, you have indicated to us and MCB
Camp Lejeune that the reporting requirements as defined in the
NCP are to be modified for interim actions. We have received
from you via facsimile a draft outline of these modified
reporting guidelines. However, these are not considered final
and are thus subject to change.

Awaiting your final guidance, we will proceed as scheduled in our
Site Management Plan for the Interim Remedial Action at HPIA. We
will prepare appropriate reports on the planned interim action
based on the reporting requirements outlined in your facsimile of
April 19, 1991. Any significant changes to this draft guidance
may delay submittal of the appropriate reports.




Re: Interim Remedial Action Report Guidelines
Our point of contact is Ms. Laurie Boucher, P.E., (804) 445-1814.

Sincerely,

P. A. RAKOWSKI, P.E.

Head

Environmental Programs Branch

Environmental Quality Division
By direction of the Commander
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